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Timolyn Henry RlGlOVAL 
From: 

Sent: 

To : 
cc: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 

McPike, Jessica L [EQ] [Jessica.L.Mcpike@Embarq.com] 

Thursday, February 01,2007 356 PM 

Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

Susan Masterton 
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Filed on Behalf08 Susan S. Masterton 

Counsel 
Embarq Florida, Inc. 
1313 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Telephone: 850/599-1560 
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com 
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Title of filing: 
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Notice of Service of Embarq's Second Set of Interrogatories and Second Request of 
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Treviso Bay Development, LLC 
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Jessica L. McPike 
Legal Specialist 
Law €t External Affairs-State External Affairs 
EMBARQ Corporation 
Voice: 850-599-1 563 I Fax: 850-878-0777 I Email: jessica.mcpike@embarq.com 
Voice I Data I Internet 1 Wireless I Entertainment 

211 12007 



Voice Data I Internet Wireless I Entertainment 

Furuary 1,  2005 

Ms. Blanca Bayo, Director 
Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

EMBARW 
Embarq Corporation 
Mailstop: FLTLHOOlO2 
1313 Blair Stone Rd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
EMBARQ.com 

RE: Docket No. 060763-TL, Embarq Florida, Inc,’s Second Set of Interrogatories and 
Second Request for Productions of Documents to Treviso Bay Development, LLC 

Dear Ms. Bayo: 

Enclosed for filing on behalf of Embarq Florida, Inc. is Notice of Service of Embarq’s 
Second Set of Interrogatories and Second Request for Productions of Documents to 
Treviso Bay Development LLC in Docket No. 060763-TL. 

Copies are being served on the parties in this docket pursuant to the attached certificate of 
service. 

If you have any questions regarding this electronic filing, please do not hesitate to call me 
at 850/599-1560. 

Sincerely, 

Susan S. Masterton 

Enclosure 

COUNSEL Susan 5. Masterton 

LAW AND EXTERNAL AFFAIRS RECUUTORY 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 
DOCKET NO. 060763-TL 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was served by 
electronic, and US Mail (*) this 1' day of February, 2007 to the following: 

Jason Fudge (*) 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
~fid'ne(2yisc. .. - state. fl. MS 

Dale Buys 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
dbirysi'iipsc. .date. fl. u s  

David Dowds 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
d d o w d r i ~ ~ m .  s f a  fe. fl. IIS 

Ray Kennedy 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rkent iedyiii,risc. stntqfl. I I S  

Richard Wright 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
rwrr.tyhlidp,~c. .rfntc..fl. us 

Robert Casey 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
hc~s~v/d;r;isc. slnte. fl. NS 

Sally Simmons 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
.~~s~mmon.~i.'ri:n,~~. state. f f ,  1 4 s  

Treviso Bay Development, LLC (*) 
Christopher CramedSanjay 
Kuttemperoor 
c/o V.K. Development Corporation 
19275 W. Capitol Drive, Suite 100 
Brooktield, WI 53045 
ccranierf (7j skdevelopmen/. corn 
sciiirav~cij I &de ve kopm en t. coni 

Young Law Firm (*) 
R. Scheffel Wright 
225 South Adams Street, Suite 200 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
. s ~ ~ ~ r ~ ' n h i ( ~ ! ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ a ~ ~ , .  net 

Susan Masterton 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

Petition for waiver of carrier of last resort 
obligations for multitenant property in Collier 
County known as Treviso Bay, by Embarq 
Florida, Inc. 

Docket No. 060763-TL 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF EMBARO FLORIDA, INC.’S SECOND SET OF 
INTERROGATORIES AND SECOND REQUEST FOR PRODUCTIONS OF 

DOCUMENTS TO TREVISO BAY DEVELOPMENT, LLC 

Embarq Florida, Inc., pursuant to Rules 1.280, 1.340 and 1.350, Florida Rules of Civil 

Procedure and Rule 28-1 06.206, F.A.C., hereby gives notice that it has served its Second Set of 

Interrogatories and Second Request for Production of Documents on Treviso Bay Development, 

LLC electronically to swrightj&yvlaw.net and via US mail to R. Schef Wright, 225 South Adams 

Street, Suite 200, Tallahassee, Florida 3230 1 .  Under Order No. PSC-06-1 076-PCO-TL7 

responses are due within 5 calendar days of service of these requests. Docuinents are to be made 

available for inspection and copying in the offices of Embarq, 1313 Blair Stone Road, 

Tallahassee, Florida. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED this 1 St day of Febuary 2007 

SUSAN S. MASTERTON 
13 13 Blair Stone Road 
Tallahassee, FL 3230 I 
(850) 599-1 560 (phone) 
(850) 878-0777 (fax) 
susan.mastei-toii(~mb~i-~ .corn 

ATTORNEY FOR EMBARQ FLORIDA, INC. 


